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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: CTE -Extension Request State N Battery (Incident #NRM2003036134)

 

'Samanntha Avarello' 

<savarello@mspartners.com>                                                                                                                                                                   

  Tue 7/28/2020 9:58 AM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 

Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 

 

RE: Incident #NRM2003036134 

 

Samanntha, 

 

Your request for an extension to August 28th, 2020 is approved.  Cross Timbers Energy is requesting a 30‐day extension 

on Incident # NRM2003036134.  

Due to COVID‐19 they have faced scheduling conflicts with their contractor availability. Cross Timber’s goal will remain 

to complete remediation as soon as feasible. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 

State of New Mexico 

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 

(575) 748‐1283 

Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
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